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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director %? - ’j
Division of Records & Reporting %T = 3
Florida Public Service Commission oz W O
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard < & <

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Re: Docket No. 001120-TP

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On August 11, 2000, Verizon Florida Inc. filed a Petition for Approval of Interconnection
Agreement with Metrocall, Inc. Article Ill, Page 14 was inadvertently omitted from the
August 11 filing. Enclosed are an original and five copies of page 27-A to be inserted
into the original agreement. We apologize for any inconvenience this may have
caused. If there are any questions, please contact me at (813) 483-2617.

Very truly yourf) éﬁ(ﬂ

_6M<|mberly Caswell
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Enclosures

c: Staff Counsel (w/e)
Ken Goldstein, Metrocall, Inc. (w/e)
Paul Besozzi, Esq., Patton Boggs LLP (w/e)
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42. Trademarks and Trade Names.

Except as specifically set out in this Agreement, nothing in this Agreement shall grant, suggest, or
imply any authority for one Party to use the name, trademarks, service marks, or trade names of
the other for any purpose whatsoever.

43. Waiver.

The failure of either Party to insist upon the performance of any provision of this Agreement, or to
exercise any right or privilege granted to it under this Agreement, shall not be construed as a
waiver of such provision or any provisions of this Agreement, and the same shalt continue in full

force and effect.
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